Lena Bonner

= e
From: Commissioner Stacy Pulliam
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 8:32 AM
To: Lena Bonner
Subject: Britney Pooser to serve on DBHDD

Great Morning,

| would like to add to the consent agenda for Britney Pooser to serve on the DBHDD board. She has completed
her talent bank form. Thank you.

Best Regards,

This e-mail contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate
distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notily the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system
The City of Augusta accepls no liability for the content of this e-mail or for the consequences of any actions taken on the basis of the information provided, unless
thal information is subsequently confirmed in writing. Any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent
those of the City of Augusta. E-mail ransmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupled. lost, destroyed
arrive late or incomplele, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errars or omissions in the content of this message which arise as
a resull of the e-mail transmission_ If verification is required, please request a hard copy version
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Title

First Name *
Middle Name *
Last Name *
Suffix

Date Of Birth ™

Address *

Home Phone *

Work Phone

Registered Voter g

Marital Status *
Education *
Race*
Gender*

Occupation %

Interests

C/évu/;ﬁ

GEORGTIA

Clerk of Commission

Commission, Authorities, & Boards Talent Bank Application

Mrs
Britney
D

Pooser

10/18/1987

Street Address

2525 Carriage Creek

Address Line 2

City State / Province / Region

Augusta GA

Postal / Zip Code Country

30909 United States

7068312992
District 1 District 2
District 3 District 4
District 5 District 6
District 7 District 8
None

Married

College Degree

Black

Female

Director of Outreach and Inclusion

| find joy in community engagement, serving on a few community focused boards

and committees. | would like to support DBHDD as they mental health support and
awareness though out the community.

Commissions, Authorities, & Boards



